

Re: Government's Reply to AG Report | Fair Hydro

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 15:42:02 -0400

Looks great!

Hope we get a holding room...eek!

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 16, 2017, at 3:40 PM, McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY) <Jessica.McGrath@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
See attached for tomorrow's DI. Let me know if you would like to see any changes before the 4pm.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-16-17 11:32 AM
To: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Government's Reply to AG Report | Fair Hydro

Hey –

Can you start work on a DI for this that we can hand out at the 4.30pm meeting, please, today?

Atel/

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-16-17 11:12 AM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Government's Reply to AG Report | Fair Hydro

Good Morning:

Please note the following sequence of events for Tuesday 17 October, 2017

9am – Standing Committee on Estimates | Ministry of Energy

10.30am – Auditor Tabling of Report | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

10.30am – Question Period

12-noon – Auditor General in Media Studio

1pm – Government Response to Auditor General Report Begins

1pm – Technical Briefing (Officials) | Location : MacDonald Block (Room TBC)

1.30pm – Ministers' Media Availability | Location : MacDonald Block (Room TBC)

3.45pm – Standing Committee on Estimates | Ministry of Energy

We will discuss more at this afternoon's pre-brief. Details to be sent out shortly.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

<ITIN -Oct 17-2017.docx>